

# Aaron Hernandez-Guerrero

Longmont, CO 80504

[hernandezguerrero0072\\_ikk@indeedemail.com](mailto:hernandezguerrero0072_ikk@indeedemail.com)

(720) 421-9551

Boulder High School Graduate along with 2 years of Boulder Technical Education Center Career Training. Highly organized, independent and flexible. An effective leader, being part of the team and supporting all team members. High-energy, confident and professional. Creative, able to adapt to changing priorities and maintain a positive attitude. Strong work ethic, efficient team approach with outstanding communication skills.

## Work Experience

---

### **Shipping and Receiving**

Wish Garden Herbs - Louisville, CO

August 2019 to January 2020

### **Automotive Technician**

BMW Gebhardt - Boulder, CO

April 2017 to April 2019

### **Colorado Morgan & Sports Cars Shop Technician**

Boulder, CO

March 2014 to March 2016

## Education

---

### **High School Diploma**

Boulder Technical Education Center Maintenance & Lube - Boulder, CO

May 2008

## Skills

---

- PROBLEM SOLVING
- Shipping Receiving
- Shipping
- Warehouse Associate